Minutes of Annual General Meeting of Indian Accounting Association held at the venue of 42st All India Accounting Conference at Jodhpur (Jai Narayan Vyas University) on 29th December, 2019 at 1pm

Chair: Prof. Muniraju M, President, IAA

Besides the President, General Secretary and Office bearers 75 Members were present (List attached Appendix 1)

Agenda 1: Consideration of minutes of AGM held on 6th January 2019 at Jaipur.

The minutes were approved.

Agenda 2: Consideration of Annual Report of the Association.

Prof. M B Shukla requested for a printed copy of the Annual report to be circulated to all members before approval. General Secretary arranged for copies and the annual report was approved. (See Appendix)

Agenda 3: Consideration of annual accounts of the Association.

The Treasurer, Prof. Sanjay Bhayani presented the accounts and the same was approved.

Agenda 4: Topics for 43rd All India Accounting Conference.

The topics for 43rd All India Accounting Conference approved were:

- 1. Tax Accounting
- 2. Digital Accounting
- 3. Corporate Disclosure and Compliance

Agenda 5: Venue of 43rd Accounting Conference

The Executive Committee had proposed the venue for the 43rd All India Accounting Conference as Osmania University, Hyderabad with Prof V. Appa Rao as the Conference Secretary.

Agenda 6: Nomination of two Senior Members for panel to nominate Junior Vice President.

The following Two Senior Members were nominated:

Prof. Pratapsin Chauhan

Prof K Erasi

Prof. K R Sharma on behalf of the nomination committee declared Prof Jas Raj Bohra as Junior Vice President (Elect). As a result Prof M L Vadera was declared as Senior Vice President(Elect) and Prof G Soral as President (Elect)

Agenda 7: Co-option of members to Executive Committee

The Following members were co-opted:

South Zone

Dr R Sarvamangala, Karnataka

Dr Swaminathan , Karnataka

Mr. Vineeth Chandra K S, Allapuzha

North Zone

Dr J k Sharma, Shimla

Dr Sunil Gupta, Delhi

Dr J L Gupta, NCR

West Zone

Dr KA Goyal , Jodhpur

Dr Manguram, Jodhpur

Dr Meenu Maheshwari, Kota

Central Zone

Dr KS Thakur, Gwalior

Dr Pramod Kumar, Agra

Dr Narendra Pratap Singh , Lucknow

East Zone

Dr Ashish Kumar Sana, Kolkata

Dr. Manas Naskar, South Bengal

Dr Sabat Kumar Digal , Bhuwaneshwar

Special invitees to the EC

- 1 Prof H M Korate, Saurashtra
- 2 Dr Anthony Rodrigques, Goa
- 3 Dr Maruti Rao, Hyderabad
- 4 Dr Ashish Kant Chaudhri, Varanasi
- 5. Dr CA Ch AVSN Murthy

IAARF President and NATS coordinator as ex officio members of EC as per past practice.

Agenda 8: Declaration of election results for Office Bearers and EC members:

The Returning officer Prof. Ranjan K Bal declared the results as follows:

Post	Name of the Elected Person	Life Membership No
General Secretary	Prof. Sanjay J Bhayani	SR -01
Treasurer	Prof. Arindam Gupta	SB-12
Chief Editor	Prof Gabriel Simon Thattil	TV-2
Joint Treasurer	Dr. Ashok Agarwal	JP-12
Joint Secretary	Dr. Prakash Sharma	JP -302
EC Member (East)	Dr Dharen Kumar V Pandey	PTN-03
EC Member (East)	Prof. Satyajit Dhar	KL-373
EC Member (West)	Prof . Shiv Prasad	AJ-32
EC Member (West)	Dr Shivraj Singh	JP-329
EC Member (South)	Dr G Naresh Reddy	HYD-98
EC Member (South)	Dr. Ajesh S R	TV-163
EC Member (Central)	Dr Ashish Mathur	AKT-45
EC Member (Central)	Dr Anshu Gupta	LC-96
EC Member (North)	Results not declared due to	
	technical issue	
EC Member (North)	Results not declared due to	
	technical issue	

Returning Officer Prof Rajan K Bal informed the house that a case was reported to him about Mr Beerandra Kumar Dagur (JP 379) who was caught red-handed attempting to vote for some other member. The house expressed anguish on this and unanimously resolved to expel the member Mr Beerandra Kumar Dagur from Membership of Indian Accounting Association.

The meeting ended with a vote of thanks proposed by the General Secretary with special thanks to the Chair

29.12.2019

Dr Gabriel Simon Thattil General Secretary, IAA

Appendix 1

Members Present

Sr. No	Name
1	Prof. Muniraju M, Chairman, President
2	Dr Gabriel Simon Thattil , General Secretary
3	Prof G Soral, Senior Vice President
4	Prof M L Vadera, Junior Vice president
5	Prof Sanjay Bhayani, Treasurer
6	Prof Arimdam Gupta, Joint treasurer
7	Prof Prakash Sharma, Joint secretary
8	Dr.Vashishthadhar J Dwivedi
9	Dr Daksha Chauhan
10	Prof. R K Bal
11	N D Mathur
12	Prof Pramod Kumar
13	Prof. Pratapsin Chauhan
14	Prof Nageswar Rao
15	Prof N M Khandawal
16	Prof. K R Sharma
17	Prof. v Appa rao
18	Prof. Arvind Kumar
19	
20	Dr Kausthubh jain Prof. Pushpendra Mishra
21	·
22	Dr Anshu Gupta Dr Sunita
23	Dr Ashish Mathur
24	Dr Vineeth chauhan
25	
26	Dr Pushpakant Dr Kamal kant
27	Prof M Rama Chandra Gowda
28	Prof. Shurveer S Bhanawat
29 30	Dr Ashok Agarwal
	Prof Satyajit Dhar
31	Mr Ankit Rathi
32	Dr R Sarvamangala
33	Mr Balaii
34	Mr Sugminath
35	Mr Cangadhara RS
36	Mr Gangadhara BS Mr Aswath Kumar
37	
38	Ms. Apoorna M
39	Dr Narendra Pratap Singh
40	Mr Srinivasa Murthy
41	Ms Manasa B
42	Dr Varsha S Sukhadeve

Mr. Ashok Kumar Ram 45 Mr. P. Janardhan Rao 46 Dr. R. P. Gupta 47 CA. Sameer Monnot 48 Dr. Rahul Tapasia 49 Dr. Suni Gehlot 50 Mrs. Ankita Gupta 51 Mrs. Shashi Gupta 52 Mr. Ganesh Prasad Panda 53 Dr. Vinod Kumar Dave 54 Mr. Jeet Singh 55 Mr. Vicky 56 Dr. B. Maruthi Rao 57 Dr. K. Ch. AVSN Murthy 58 Prof. M. Sulochana 59 Dr. NR. Bohra 60 Dr. Neetu Singh Valecha 61 Dr. Ritu Soni 62 CMA Aman dutt 63 Dr. Atan Pramanicu 64 Prof. Ashsish Kumar Sana 65 Dr. Anthony Rodrigues 66 Dr. Gautham Prasad 67 Prof. Sunil Kumar 68 Dr. Anurag Agnihotri 69 Dr. Manas Naskar 70 Prof. Sudipti Banerjees 71 Prof. Sudipti Banerjees 72 Mr. Uphar Biswas 73 Mr. Nohaut 74 Ms. Subhra Biswas 75 Dr. Bivraj Singh 80 Dr. Varun Sharma 81 Dr. Risikant Mittal 82 Prof. H. Prasad 83 Prof. Shiv Prasad	43	Mc Tojacwini Karangata
45 Mr P Janardhan Rao 46 Dr R P Gupta 47 CA Sameer Monnot 48 Dr Rahul Tapasia 49 Dr Suni Gehlot 50 Mrs Ankita Gupta 51 Mrs Shashi Gupta 52 Mr Ganesh Prasad Panda 53 Dr Vinod Kumar Dave 54 Mr Jeet Singh 55 Mr Vicky 56 Dr B Maruthi Rao 57 Dr K Ch AVSN Murthy 58 Prof. M Sulochana 59 Dr NR Bohra 60 Dr Neetu Singh Valecha 61 Dr Ritu Soni 62 CMA Aman dutt 63 Dr. Atan Pramanicu 64 Prof Ashsish Kumar Sana 65 Dr Anthony Rodrigues 66 Dr Gautham Prasad 67 Prof. Sunil Kumar 68 Dr Anurag Agnihotri 69 Dr Manas Naskar 70 Prof. Arindam Das 71 Prof Sudipti Banerjees 72 Mr Uphar Biswas 73 Mr Nohaut 74 Ms Subra Biswas 75 Dr Dilip Kumar Karak 76 Dr Basanta Kumar 77 Mr Rohitash kumar 78 Prof. S. Joshi 79 Dr Shivraj Singh 80 Dr Varun Sharma 81 Dr Rishikant Mittal 82 Prof H Prasad		Ms. Tejaswini Karangate
46 Dr R P Gupta 47 CA Sameer Monnot 48 Dr Rahul Tapasia 49 Dr Suni Gehlot 50 Mrs Ankita Gupta 51 Mrs Shashi Gupta 52 Mr Ganesh Prasad Panda 53 Dr Vinod Kumar Dave 54 Mr Jeet Singh 55 Mr Vicky 56 Dr B Maruthi Rao 57 Dr K Ch AVSN Murthy 58 Prof. M Sulochana 59 Dr NR Bohra 60 Dr Neetu Singh Valecha 61 Dr Ritu Soni 62 CMA Aman dutt 63 Dr. Atan Pramanicu 64 Prof Ashsish Kumar Sana 65 Dr Anthony Rodrigues 66 Dr Gautham Prasad 67 Prof. Sunil Kumar 68 Dr Anurag Agnihotri 69 Dr Manas Naskar 70 Prof. Arindam Das 71 Prof Sudipti Banerjees 72 Mr Uphar Biswas 73 Mr Nohaut 74 Ms Subhra Biswas 75 Dr Dilip Kumar Karak 76 Dr Basanta Kumar 77 Mr Rohitash kumar 78 Prof. S Joshi 79 Dr Shivraj Singh 80 Dr Varun Sharma 81 Dr Rishikant Mittal 82 Prof H Prasad		
47 CA Sameer Monnot 48 Dr Rahul Tapasia 49 Dr Suni Gehlot 50 Mrs Ankita Gupta 51 Mrs Shashi Gupta 52 Mr Ganesh Prasad Panda 53 Dr Vinod Kumar Dave 54 Mr Jeet Singh 55 Mr Vicky 56 Dr B Maruthi Rao 57 Dr K Ch AVSN Murthy 58 Prof. M Sulochana 59 Dr NR Bohra 60 Dr Neetu Singh Valecha 61 Dr Ritu Soni 62 CMA Aman dutt 63 Dr. Atan Pramanicu 64 Prof Ashsish Kumar Sana 65 Dr Anthony Rodrigues 66 Dr Gautham Prasad 67 Prof. Sunil Kumar 68 Dr Anurag Agnihotri 69 Dr Manas Naskar 70 Prof. Arindam Das 71 Prof Sudipti Banerjees 72 Mr Uphar Biswas 73 Mr Nohaut 74 Ms Subhra Biswas 75 Dr Dilip Kumar Karak 76 Dr Basanta Kumar 77 Mr Rohitash kumar 78 Prof. S K Joshi 79 Dr Shivraj Singh 80 Dr Varun Sharma 81 Dr Rishikant Mittal 82 Prof H Prasad		
48 Dr Rahul Tapasia 49 Dr Suni Gehlot 50 Mrs Ankita Gupta 51 Mrs Shashi Gupta 52 Mr Ganesh Prasad Panda 53 Dr Vinod Kumar Dave 54 Mr Jeet Singh 55 Mr Vicky 56 Dr B Maruthi Rao 57 Dr K Ch AVSN Murthy 58 Prof. M Sulochana 59 Dr NR Bohra 60 Dr Neetu Singh Valecha 61 Dr Ritu Soni 62 CMA Aman dutt 63 Dr. Atan Pramanicu 64 Prof Ashsish Kumar Sana 65 Dr Anthony Rodrigues 66 Dr Gautham Prasad 67 Prof. Sunil Kumar 68 Dr Anurag Agnihotri 69 Dr Manas Naskar 70 Prof. Arindam Das 71 Prof Sudipti Banerjees 72 Mr Uphar Biswas 73 Mr Nohaut 74 Ms Subhra Biswas 75 Dr Dilip Kumar Karak 76 Dr Basanta Kumar 77 Mr Rohitash kumar 78 Prof. S K Joshi 79 Dr Shivraj Singh 80 Dr Varun Sharma 81 Dr Rishikant Mittal 82 Prof H Prasad		·
49Dr Suni Gehlot50Mrs Ankita Gupta51Mrs Shashi Gupta52Mr Ganesh Prasad Panda53Dr Vinod Kumar Dave54Mr Jeet Singh55Mr Vicky56Dr B Maruthi Rao57Dr K Ch AVSN Murthy58Prof. M Sulochana59Dr NR Bohra60Dr Neetu Singh Valecha61Dr Ritu Soni62CMA Aman dutt63Dr. Atan Pramanicu64Prof Ashsish Kumar Sana65Dr Anthony Rodrigues66Dr Gautham Prasad67Prof. Sunil Kumar68Dr Anurag Agnihotri69Dr Manas Naskar70Prof. Arindam Das71Prof Sudipti Banerjees72Mr Uphar Biswas73Mr Nohaut74Ms Subhra Biswas75Dr Dilip Kumar Karak76Dr Basanta Kumari77Mr Rohitash kumar78Prof. S K Joshi79Dr Shivraj Singh80Dr Varun Sharma81Dr Rishikant Mittal82Prof H Prasad		
50 Mrs Ankita Gupta 51 Mrs Shashi Gupta 52 Mr Ganesh Prasad Panda 53 Dr Vinod Kumar Dave 54 Mr Jeet Singh 55 Mr Vicky 56 Dr B Maruthi Rao 57 Dr K Ch AVSN Murthy 58 Prof. M Sulochana 59 Dr NR Bohra 60 Dr Neetu Singh Valecha 61 Dr Ritu Soni 62 CMA Aman dutt 63 Dr. Atan Pramanicu 64 Prof Ashsish Kumar Sana 65 Dr Anthony Rodrigues 66 Dr Gautham Prasad 67 Prof. Sunil Kumar 68 Dr Anurag Agnihotri 69 Dr Manas Naskar 70 Prof Arindam Das 71 Prof Sudipti Banerjees 72 Mr Uphar Biswas 73 Mr Nohaut 74 Ms Subhra Biswas 75 Dr Dilip Kumar Karak 76 Dr Basanta Kumar 77 Mr Rohitash kumar 78 Prof. S K Joshi 79 Dr Shivraj Singh 80 Dr Varun Sharma 81 Dr Rishikant Mittal 82 Prof H Prasad		
51 Mrs Shashi Gupta 52 Mr Ganesh Prasad Panda 53 Dr Vinod Kumar Dave 54 Mr Jeet Singh 55 Mr Vicky 56 Dr B Maruthi Rao 57 Dr K Ch AVSN Murthy 58 Prof. M Sulochana 59 Dr NR Bohra 60 Dr Neetu Singh Valecha 61 Dr Ritu Soni 62 CMA Aman dutt 63 Dr. Atan Pramanicu 64 Prof Ashsish Kumar Sana 65 Dr Anthony Rodrigues 66 Dr Gautham Prasad 67 Prof. Sunil Kumar 68 Dr Anurag Agnihotri 69 Dr Manas Naskar 70 Prof. Arindam Das 71 Prof Sudipti Banerjees 72 Mr Uphar Biswas 73 Mr Nohaut 74 Ms Subhra Biswas 75 Dr Dilip Kumar Karak 76 Dr Basanta Kumar 77 Mr Rohitash kumar 78 Prof. S K Joshi 79 Dr Shivraj Singh 80 Dr Varun Sharma 81 Dr Rishikant Mittal 82 Prof H Prasad		
52 Mr Ganesh Prasad Panda 53 Dr Vinod Kumar Dave 54 Mr Jeet Singh 55 Mr Vicky 56 Dr B Maruthi Rao 57 Dr K Ch AVSN Murthy 58 Prof. M Sulochana 59 Dr NR Bohra 60 Dr Neetu Singh Valecha 61 Dr Ritu Soni 62 CMA Aman dutt 63 Dr. Atan Pramanicu 64 Prof Ashsish Kumar Sana 65 Dr Anthony Rodrigues 66 Dr Gautham Prasad 67 Prof. Sunil Kumar 68 Dr Anurag Agnihotri 69 Dr Manas Naskar 70 Prof. Arindam Das 71 Prof Sudipti Banerjees 72 Mr Uphar Biswas 73 Mr Nohaut 74 Ms Subhra Biswas 75 Dr Dilip Kumar Karak 76 Dr Basanta Kumar 77 Mr Rohitash kumar 78 Prof. S K Joshi 79 Dr Shivraj Singh 80 Dr Varun Sharma 81 Dr Rishikant Mittal 82 Prof H Prasad		•
Dr Vinod Kumar Dave Mr Jeet Singh Dr Mr Vicky Dr B Maruthi Rao Tr K Ch AVSN Murthy Prof. M Sulochana Dr NR Bohra Dr Neetu Singh Valecha Dr Ritu Soni CMA Aman dutt Prof Ashsish Kumar Sana Dr Anthony Rodrigues Dr Anurag Agnihotri Dr Manas Naskar Prof Sudipti Banerjees Mr Uphar Biswas Mr Nohaut Mr Rohitash kumar Prof. S K Joshi Prof. S K Joshi Prof Shishikant Mittal Prof H Prasad Dr Nariadam Dr Shivraj Singh Dr Shivraj Singh Dr Shivraj Singh Dr Nariadam Dr Shivraj Singh Dr Varun Sharma The Rishikant Mittal Dr Rishikant Mittal		·
54Mr Jeet Singh55Mr Vicky56Dr B Maruthi Rao57Dr K Ch AVSN Murthy58Prof. M Sulochana59Dr NR Bohra60Dr Neetu Singh Valecha61Dr Ritu Soni62CMA Aman dutt63Dr. Atan Pramanicu64Prof Ashsish Kumar Sana65Dr Anthony Rodrigues66Dr Gautham Prasad67Prof. Sunil Kumar68Dr Anurag Agnihotri69Dr Manas Naskar70Prof. Arindam Das71Prof Sudipti Banerjees72Mr Uphar Biswas73Mr Nohaut74Ms Subhra Biswas75Dr Dilip Kumar Karak76Dr Basanta Kumari77Mr Rohitash kumar78Prof. S K Joshi79Dr Shivraj Singh80Dr Varun Sharma81Dr Rishikant Mittal82Prof H Prasad		
55 Mr Vicky 56 Dr B Maruthi Rao 57 Dr K Ch AVSN Murthy 58 Prof. M Sulochana 59 Dr NR Bohra 60 Dr Neetu Singh Valecha 61 Dr Ritu Soni 62 CMA Aman dutt 63 Dr. Atan Pramanicu 64 Prof Ashsish Kumar Sana 65 Dr Anthony Rodrigues 66 Dr Gautham Prasad 67 Prof. Sunil Kumar 68 Dr Anurag Agnihotri 69 Dr Manas Naskar 70 Prof. Arindam Das 71 Prof Sudipti Banerjees 72 Mr Uphar Biswas 73 Mr Nohaut 74 Ms Subhra Biswas 75 Dr Dilip Kumar Karak 76 Dr Basanta Kumari 77 Mr Rohitash kumar 78 Prof. S K Joshi 79 Dr Shivraj Singh 80 Dr Varun Sharma 81 Dr Rishikant Mittal 82 Prof H Prasad		
56 Dr B Maruthi Rao 57 Dr K Ch AVSN Murthy 58 Prof. M Sulochana 59 Dr NR Bohra 60 Dr Neetu Singh Valecha 61 Dr Ritu Soni 62 CMA Aman dutt 63 Dr. Atan Pramanicu 64 Prof Ashsish Kumar Sana 65 Dr Anthony Rodrigues 66 Dr Gautham Prasad 67 Prof. Sunil Kumar 68 Dr Anurag Agnihotri 69 Dr Manas Naskar 70 Prof. Arindam Das 71 Prof Sudipti Banerjees 72 Mr Uphar Biswas 73 Mr Nohaut 74 Ms Subhra Biswas 75 Dr Dilip Kumar Karak 76 Dr Basanta Kumari 77 Mr Rohitash kumar 78 Prof. S K Joshi 79 Dr Shivraj Singh 80 Dr Varun Sharma 81 Dr Rishikant Mittal 82 Prof H Prasad		
57 Dr K Ch AVSN Murthy 58 Prof. M Sulochana 59 Dr NR Bohra 60 Dr Neetu Singh Valecha 61 Dr Ritu Soni 62 CMA Aman dutt 63 Dr. Atan Pramanicu 64 Prof Ashsish Kumar Sana 65 Dr Anthony Rodrigues 66 Dr Gautham Prasad 67 Prof. Sunil Kumar 68 Dr Anurag Agnihotri 69 Dr Manas Naskar 70 Prof. Arindam Das 71 Prof Sudipti Banerjees 72 Mr Uphar Biswas 73 Mr Nohaut 74 Ms Subhra Biswas 75 Dr Dilip Kumar Karak 76 Dr Basanta Kumari 77 Mr Rohitash kumar 78 Prof. S K Joshi 79 Dr Shivraj Singh 80 Dr Varun Sharma 81 Dr Rishikant Mittal 82 Prof H Prasad		·
58 Prof. M Sulochana 59 Dr NR Bohra 60 Dr Neetu Singh Valecha 61 Dr Ritu Soni 62 CMA Aman dutt 63 Dr. Atan Pramanicu 64 Prof Ashsish Kumar Sana 65 Dr Anthony Rodrigues 66 Dr Gautham Prasad 67 Prof. Sunil Kumar 68 Dr Anurag Agnihotri 69 Dr Manas Naskar 70 Prof. Arindam Das 71 Prof Sudipti Banerjees 72 Mr Uphar Biswas 73 Mr Nohaut 74 Ms Subhra Biswas 75 Dr Dilip Kumar Karak 76 Dr Basanta Kumari 77 Mr Rohitash kumar 78 Prof. S K Joshi 79 Dr Shivraj Singh 80 Dr Varun Sharma 81 Dr Rishikant Mittal 82 Prof H Prasad		
59 Dr NR Bohra 60 Dr Neetu Singh Valecha 61 Dr Ritu Soni 62 CMA Aman dutt 63 Dr. Atan Pramanicu 64 Prof Ashsish Kumar Sana 65 Dr Anthony Rodrigues 66 Dr Gautham Prasad 67 Prof. Sunil Kumar 68 Dr Anurag Agnihotri 69 Dr Manas Naskar 70 Prof. Arindam Das 71 Prof Sudipti Banerjees 72 Mr Uphar Biswas 73 Mr Nohaut 74 Ms Subhra Biswas 75 Dr Dilip Kumar Karak 76 Dr Basanta Kumari 77 Mr Rohitash kumar 78 Prof. S K Joshi 79 Dr Shivraj Singh 80 Dr Varun Sharma 81 Dr Rishikant Mittal 82 Prof H Prasad		,
60 Dr Neetu Singh Valecha 61 Dr Ritu Soni 62 CMA Aman dutt 63 Dr. Atan Pramanicu 64 Prof Ashsish Kumar Sana 65 Dr Anthony Rodrigues 66 Dr Gautham Prasad 67 Prof. Sunil Kumar 68 Dr Anurag Agnihotri 69 Dr Manas Naskar 70 Prof. Arindam Das 71 Prof Sudipti Banerjees 72 Mr Uphar Biswas 73 Mr Nohaut 74 Ms Subhra Biswas 75 Dr Dilip Kumar Karak 76 Dr Basanta Kumari 77 Mr Rohitash kumar 78 Prof. S K Joshi 79 Dr Shivraj Singh 80 Dr Varun Sharma 81 Dr Rishikant Mittal 82 Prof H Prasad		
61 Dr Ritu Soni 62 CMA Aman dutt 63 Dr. Atan Pramanicu 64 Prof Ashsish Kumar Sana 65 Dr Anthony Rodrigues 66 Dr Gautham Prasad 67 Prof. Sunil Kumar 68 Dr Anurag Agnihotri 69 Dr Manas Naskar 70 Prof. Arindam Das 71 Prof Sudipti Banerjees 72 Mr Uphar Biswas 73 Mr Nohaut 74 Ms Subhra Biswas 75 Dr Dilip Kumar Karak 76 Dr Basanta Kumari 77 Mr Rohitash kumar 78 Prof. S K Joshi 79 Dr Shivraj Singh 80 Dr Varun Sharma 81 Dr Rishikant Mittal 82 Prof H Prasad		
62 CMA Aman dutt 63 Dr. Atan Pramanicu 64 Prof Ashsish Kumar Sana 65 Dr Anthony Rodrigues 66 Dr Gautham Prasad 67 Prof. Sunil Kumar 68 Dr Anurag Agnihotri 69 Dr Manas Naskar 70 Prof. Arindam Das 71 Prof Sudipti Banerjees 72 Mr Uphar Biswas 73 Mr Nohaut 74 Ms Subhra Biswas 75 Dr Dilip Kumar Karak 76 Dr Basanta Kumari 77 Mr Rohitash kumar 78 Prof. S K Joshi 79 Dr Shivraj Singh 80 Dr Varun Sharma 81 Dr Rishikant Mittal 82 Prof H Prasad		
63Dr. Atan Pramanicu64Prof Ashsish Kumar Sana65Dr Anthony Rodrigues66Dr Gautham Prasad67Prof. Sunil Kumar68Dr Anurag Agnihotri69Dr Manas Naskar70Prof. Arindam Das71Prof Sudipti Banerjees72Mr Uphar Biswas73Mr Nohaut74Ms Subhra Biswas75Dr Dilip Kumar Karak76Dr Basanta Kumari77Mr Rohitash kumar78Prof. S K Joshi79Dr Shivraj Singh80Dr Varun Sharma81Dr Rishikant Mittal82Prof H Prasad		Dr Ritu Soni
64 Prof Ashsish Kumar Sana 65 Dr Anthony Rodrigues 66 Dr Gautham Prasad 67 Prof. Sunil Kumar 68 Dr Anurag Agnihotri 69 Dr Manas Naskar 70 Prof. Arindam Das 71 Prof Sudipti Banerjees 72 Mr Uphar Biswas 73 Mr Nohaut 74 Ms Subhra Biswas 75 Dr Dilip Kumar Karak 76 Dr Basanta Kumari 77 Mr Rohitash kumar 78 Prof. S K Joshi 79 Dr Shivraj Singh 80 Dr Varun Sharma 81 Dr Rishikant Mittal 82 Prof H Prasad		
65 Dr Anthony Rodrigues 66 Dr Gautham Prasad 67 Prof. Sunil Kumar 68 Dr Anurag Agnihotri 69 Dr Manas Naskar 70 Prof. Arindam Das 71 Prof Sudipti Banerjees 72 Mr Uphar Biswas 73 Mr Nohaut 74 Ms Subhra Biswas 75 Dr Dilip Kumar Karak 76 Dr Basanta Kumari 77 Mr Rohitash kumar 78 Prof. S K Joshi 79 Dr Shivraj Singh 80 Dr Varun Sharma 81 Dr Rishikant Mittal 82 Prof H Prasad	63	Dr. Atan Pramanicu
66 Dr Gautham Prasad 67 Prof. Sunil Kumar 68 Dr Anurag Agnihotri 69 Dr Manas Naskar 70 Prof. Arindam Das 71 Prof Sudipti Banerjees 72 Mr Uphar Biswas 73 Mr Nohaut 74 Ms Subhra Biswas 75 Dr Dilip Kumar Karak 76 Dr Basanta Kumari 77 Mr Rohitash kumar 78 Prof. S K Joshi 79 Dr Shivraj Singh 80 Dr Varun Sharma 81 Dr Rishikant Mittal 82 Prof H Prasad		
67 Prof. Sunil Kumar 68 Dr Anurag Agnihotri 69 Dr Manas Naskar 70 Prof. Arindam Das 71 Prof Sudipti Banerjees 72 Mr Uphar Biswas 73 Mr Nohaut 74 Ms Subhra Biswas 75 Dr Dilip Kumar Karak 76 Dr Basanta Kumari 77 Mr Rohitash kumar 78 Prof. S K Joshi 79 Dr Shivraj Singh 80 Dr Varun Sharma 81 Dr Rishikant Mittal 82 Prof H Prasad	65	Dr Anthony Rodrigues
68 Dr Anurag Agnihotri 69 Dr Manas Naskar 70 Prof. Arindam Das 71 Prof Sudipti Banerjees 72 Mr Uphar Biswas 73 Mr Nohaut 74 Ms Subhra Biswas 75 Dr Dilip Kumar Karak 76 Dr Basanta Kumari 77 Mr Rohitash kumar 78 Prof. S K Joshi 79 Dr Shivraj Singh 80 Dr Varun Sharma 81 Dr Rishikant Mittal 82 Prof H Prasad	66	Dr Gautham Prasad
69 Dr Manas Naskar 70 Prof. Arindam Das 71 Prof Sudipti Banerjees 72 Mr Uphar Biswas 73 Mr Nohaut 74 Ms Subhra Biswas 75 Dr Dilip Kumar Karak 76 Dr Basanta Kumari 77 Mr Rohitash kumar 78 Prof. S K Joshi 79 Dr Shivraj Singh 80 Dr Varun Sharma 81 Dr Rishikant Mittal 82 Prof H Prasad	67	Prof. Sunil Kumar
70 Prof. Arindam Das 71 Prof Sudipti Banerjees 72 Mr Uphar Biswas 73 Mr Nohaut 74 Ms Subhra Biswas 75 Dr Dilip Kumar Karak 76 Dr Basanta Kumari 77 Mr Rohitash kumar 78 Prof. S K Joshi 79 Dr Shivraj Singh 80 Dr Varun Sharma 81 Dr Rishikant Mittal 82 Prof H Prasad	68	Dr Anurag Agnihotri
71 Prof Sudipti Banerjees 72 Mr Uphar Biswas 73 Mr Nohaut 74 Ms Subhra Biswas 75 Dr Dilip Kumar Karak 76 Dr Basanta Kumari 77 Mr Rohitash kumar 78 Prof. S K Joshi 79 Dr Shivraj Singh 80 Dr Varun Sharma 81 Dr Rishikant Mittal 82 Prof H Prasad	69	Dr Manas Naskar
72 Mr Uphar Biswas 73 Mr Nohaut 74 Ms Subhra Biswas 75 Dr Dilip Kumar Karak 76 Dr Basanta Kumari 77 Mr Rohitash kumar 78 Prof. S K Joshi 79 Dr Shivraj Singh 80 Dr Varun Sharma 81 Dr Rishikant Mittal 82 Prof H Prasad	70	Prof. Arindam Das
73 Mr Nohaut 74 Ms Subhra Biswas 75 Dr Dilip Kumar Karak 76 Dr Basanta Kumari 77 Mr Rohitash kumar 78 Prof. S K Joshi 79 Dr Shivraj Singh 80 Dr Varun Sharma 81 Dr Rishikant Mittal 82 Prof H Prasad	71	Prof Sudipti Banerjees
74 Ms Subhra Biswas 75 Dr Dilip Kumar Karak 76 Dr Basanta Kumari 77 Mr Rohitash kumar 78 Prof. S K Joshi 79 Dr Shivraj Singh 80 Dr Varun Sharma 81 Dr Rishikant Mittal 82 Prof H Prasad	72	Mr Uphar Biswas
75 Dr Dilip Kumar Karak 76 Dr Basanta Kumari 77 Mr Rohitash kumar 78 Prof. S K Joshi 79 Dr Shivraj Singh 80 Dr Varun Sharma 81 Dr Rishikant Mittal 82 Prof H Prasad	73	Mr Nohaut
76 Dr Basanta Kumari 77 Mr Rohitash kumar 78 Prof. S K Joshi 79 Dr Shivraj Singh 80 Dr Varun Sharma 81 Dr Rishikant Mittal 82 Prof H Prasad	74	Ms Subhra Biswas
77 Mr Rohitash kumar 78 Prof. S K Joshi 79 Dr Shivraj Singh 80 Dr Varun Sharma 81 Dr Rishikant Mittal 82 Prof H Prasad	75	Dr Dilip Kumar Karak
78 Prof. S K Joshi 79 Dr Shivraj Singh 80 Dr Varun Sharma 81 Dr Rishikant Mittal 82 Prof H Prasad	76	Dr Basanta Kumari
79 Dr Shivraj Singh 80 Dr Varun Sharma 81 Dr Rishikant Mittal 82 Prof H Prasad	77	Mr Rohitash kumar
80 Dr Varun Sharma 81 Dr Rishikant Mittal 82 Prof H Prasad	78	Prof. S K Joshi
81 Dr Rishikant Mittal 82 Prof H Prasad	79	Dr Shivraj Singh
82 Prof H Prasad	80	Dr Varun Sharma
	81	Dr Rishikant Mittal
83 Prof Shiv Prasad	82	Prof H Prasad
	83	Prof Shiv Prasad

INDIAN ACCOUNTING ASSOCIATION

ANNUAL REPORT

2019

I am indeed happy to present the annual Report of IAA for the year 2019. Indian Accounting Association has covered several landmarks in the year 2019. We have enhanced our membership to cross 6200, We have been able to function with 53 branches with 2 new branches added this year — Chattisgar and Tanjavoor, We could enhance our NATSE centre to over 50 and reach a land mark of Rs 1 crore in our corpus fund. What is even more delighting is the fact that we could activate our branches though proper submission of Accounts and reporting of branch activities.

Our practice of interacting with branch secretaries as part of the All India Accounting conference and uploading Branch activities on the Web site have been fruitful. The up keep of the website and reporting system was found to be beneficial, I thank Prof Bhayani for this service.

We would successfully conduct the NATSE examination in 2019 and the current years examination work is in progress. Thanks to Prof Shurveer and Prof Soral.

This year our branches have carried out a number of activities which include

- 1 Seminars and workshops on topics like, GST, IFRS Accounting Standards, Interpretation of Financial Statements, Econometrics. Some of these seminars have been International and have been organized in association with other professional Bodies and colleges.
- 2 Training programs for students and teachers
- 3 Faculty development programs
- 4 Publication of Compiled research and academic work on Accounting and Finance

I sincerely congratulate all the Branches for their activities and involvement in IAA,I further request all branches to strengthen their activities and examine how they can academically enrich the Accounting profession

The Indian Journal of Accounting is doing well in terms of Publication of research articles through Blind Peer review, I congratulate Prof S S Modi and his team for this duly recognizing the fact that we need to attain CARE recognition for our Journal.

In the year 2020 I am sure we would work with added vigour to enrich IAA and report with sincerity our effort in promoting the noble objectives of this Association.

I thank the President, all the office bearers for their support and do recall with gratitude the help and inspiration drawn from all our Past presidents and well-wishers. I do thank all our members from the bottom of my heart and with your consent and blessings place this Report for the Approval of the AGM of IAA held at the venue off the 42nd All India Accounting Conference at Jodhpur.

Thank you and wish you all a HAPPY NEW YEAR FILLED WITH JOY AND PROSPERTIY

29th December 2019

Prof. Gabriel Simon ThattilGeneral Secretary